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PROSE™ ,m§ m. 1TB. 

A N 
September 13th, 1958. 

; w.m J' 

MEMORANDUM: HAP. 

TOt Mr. E. 0. Chisholm FROM; Mr, R. .Macrae 

SUBJECT: Blaney's Letter and Written Report 
dated September 27th. 1958  

This refers to your letter September 6th and the accompanying 

report ty Blaney on the Kan Group and mineral claims which he haa staked on 

the Walmer Road S.E. of Nelson, B.C. i n the Kootenay Mining Division. 

group of mineral claims warrant an examination. Further, that the examination 

can be made this F a l l , at least of the underground workings and that possibly 

some of the surface workings. I have worked i n that area i n October and November 

and unless i t i s an unusually heavy and early snow f a l l this year, the surface 

showings should be able to be examined. 

Barnet group of mineral claims which apparently are not referred to i n his 

September 27th l e t t e r . I believe from examination of the map that the Barnet 

group, which are shown to be on Lemon Creek are i n the Slocan Mining Division 

and are near the property that Stan teeming examined for Prospectors Airways about 

two years ago which property was reported to be a lead-silver showing on which 

Stan thought some magnetometer work should be done, followed up possibly by a 

few d r i l l holes. You may reca l l his summary, which I believe you have on f i l e 

In the Toronto office, of the claims that were examined ty teeming and incidently 

by myself, I believe this year, are located approximately a mi&e west of Blaney's 

description of his Barnet group and I believe that this Barnet group i s a re-

staking of an old mineral showing in the area. 

Based on this report, an examination I might say, that the Kan 

Enclosed with the memo and Blaney's let t e r the sketch of the 



I have not had any correspondence from Blaney this summer, and am 

curious to know what happended to the original proposal that he had to stake a 

lead vein i n the Kootenay area which was the original and number one project 

of forming his syndicate. Do you have any information from him on this; and 

i f not would i n be i n order to write Blaney direct to find out what he was able 

to secure and what work he did on that original project. 

Regards, 

R. Macrae 


